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Question 1:

Do you have any fixed cabs (sim cockpit) you may allow the contractor to re-configure for the sole purpose of commercial outreach?  (Excluding the I-Cabs for VMS)

Answer 1:

No.
Question 2:

What is the resolution of the projected images in the FFC out the window displays?

Answer 2:

The resolution is 1280 x 1024 pixels per screen.
Question 3:

In FFC, how is the digital voice carried between stations?  HLA? VOIP? Other?

Answer 3:

The digital voice is carried through DIS/HLA.
Question 4:

How many pseudo-pilots can be accommodated during an experiment in the CVSRF?

Answer 4:

The CVSRF can accommodate any combinations of controllers and pilots for up to 12 stations.
Question 5:  

What is the resolution of the 19 plus terrain databases used in the VMS?

Answer 5:

The resolution of the databases varies depending on the type of simulation. For example, the space shuttle simulation database has a 400 km resolution for the overall terrain and a 100 km resolution for the runway.  A low altitude helicopter simulation can have a resolution of 30 m.

Question 6:

What formats are the terrain databases stored/used in?

Answer 6:

 
All databases are saved in the Evans & Sutherland file format and loaded onto the hard drives of the Image Generation systems.  All databases are backed up on tapes. 

Question 7:

What is the screen resolution of the images presented to the pilot of a VMS?

Answer 7:

The resolution of the Out-The-Window image presentation systems in the simulators in the VMS is 1024 x 768 pixels.
Question 8:

What percentage of the available occupancy hours (for each facility) was taken by customer testing, preventative maintenance, repair, installation, and other during FY03?  What is projected for FY04?

Answer 8:

Testing: 50%

Preventative Maintenance:  10%

Installation:  20%

Other:  18%

Repair:  2%

This is approximately the same for all facilities and is expected to remain the same in 04.  

Question 9:

How were the SimLab expenses (by percentage) divided amongst contract labor, civil service labor, Center burden, and other for FY03?  What are projections for FY04?

Answer 9:

This is internal government information and will not be shared with potential offerors.

Question 10:

How much maintenance is required on the VMS motion platform equilibrators?

Answer 10:

Very little maintenance is required.  Typically the seal on each equilibrator has to be changed every two to three years.  A seal change takes approx. 1 day per equilibrator.
Question 11:

What is the range of costs to a customer to conduct an experiment in the VMS? The FFC? And the CVSRF?

Answer 11:

This is internal government information and will not be shared with potential offerors.

Question 12:

Is there any union labor involved for the new contract? If so, please provide the labor agreement.
Answer 12:

No.

Question 13:


With regards to the government's request for no G&A to be added to the Materials cost, please provide the historical volume of Materials purchases on the existing contract. The volume needs to be expressed as both "piece count" and a "dollar amount" and if it can be broken out by year that would be best. 
 
The reason for this is that the contractor community incurs some cost in doing these procurements and the estimated G&A cost is a factor of both the Quantity of the items being procured and the Dollar value. Firm data in this area will reduce the perceived risk and the help define the probable G&A costs. 
 

Answer 13:

The Government is uncertain why you believe it requested that no G&A be added to the Materials costs.  A review of the answers previously provided on this topic does not find any such response.  Previous answers stated it is our intention that the CLINs for Material Purchases will be cost only.  However, offerors may choose to proposal an alternate fee structure for these CLINs.  Additionally, it was the Government’s intent that the labor costs associated with the material purchases would be included in CLINs 02, 05 and 08 and thus part of the award fee process.  Offerors should comply with their own cost accounting standards with regard to charging or not charging G&A for Material Purchases.  If an offeror would chose to deviate from their cost accounting standards, it should explain such a change in practice in their cost proposal.
As stated during the Question and Answer session, the Government agreed to provide further clarification on Question 17.  Please see below:

Question 17:

Will the Government be providing the 2003 utilization figures for all SimLabs facilities prior to the RFP becoming final?  What are the currently forecasted facility utilization, by project and facility, for 2004 and 2005?

Answer 17:

PROVIDED AT Q&A SESSION:

The SimLabs Annual Report is currently posted on the website.  We will provide a list of projects that were done for FY03 and tentative list for FY04.  FY05 has not been prepared and therefore cannot be provided. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Facility utilization is not available for FY04 and out years due to current planning for the return to the Moon and Mars NASA directives.  Offerors should assume facility utilization for all facilities will be similar to that of FY03.    
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